RE: FW: Tpi factura vencida
10/22/24 8:43 AM

From: "Esparza, Nancy Jordana" <n.esparza@tpicomposites.com>
To: "dfranco@indelek.com" <dfranco@indelek.com>

Cc: Isabel Pineda <ipineda@indelek.com>

Buen dia

Dante gusto saludarle, le comento a partir de este mes ya no hay fecha limite de recepcién de facturas, solo
en el mes de diciembre si habra fecha
Por lo pronto puede facturar y enviar sin problema.

Quedo atenta
Saludos

Nancy Esparza

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MX
n.esparza@tpicomposites.com

Tel: 656-6-92-88-34

TPI Composites, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Av. Libramiento Aeropuerto # 10073
Col. Lote Bravo Il C.P. 32695

Cd. Juarez, Chih. México
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From: Dante Franco <dfranco@indelek.com>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 9:04 AM

To: Esparza, Nancy Jordana <n.esparza@tpicomposites.com>; Fraire, Diana ltzel <d.fraire @tpicomposites.com>;
Esqueda, Juan <JEsqueda@tpicomposites.com>

Cc: Isabel Pineda <ipineda@indelek.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Tpi factura vencida

Buen dia, aprovechando sus contactos, teniamos la duda, ¢esta factura se puede refacturar en este mes o hasta el siguiente?
Ya que no hemos recibido algun aviso de si aun podemos mandar facturas a contra recibo o no.

Dante Franco & .
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From: "Esparza, Nancy Jordana" <n.esparza@ipicomposites.com>

Sent: 10/21/24 7:32 AM

To: "Fraire, Diana ltzel" <d.fraire@tpicomposites.com>, "Esqueda, Juan"<JEsqueda@ipicomposites.com>
Cc: "dfranco@indelek.com" <dfranco@indelek.com>, Isabel Pineda<ipineda@indelek.com>

Subject: FW: Tpi factura vencida

Buen dia

Muchas gracias Juan por la informacién

@pFraire, Diana ltzel nos apoyas con la aceptacion de la cancelacion por favor

Quedamos al pendiente

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
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From: Esqueda, Juan <JEsqueda@tpicomposites.com>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 7:24 AM

To: dfranco@indelek.com; Esparza, Nancy Jordana <n.esparza@tpicomposites.com>
Cc: Isabel Pineda <ipineda@indelek.com>

Subject: RE: Tpi factura vencida
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Hola, agrego en copia a mi compafiera _(@Esparza, Nancy Jordana para la Info
correspondiente..

Sls.

Best Regards.

Juan Carlos Esqueda
TPI Composites Il S. de R.L. de C.V.

Finance & Accounting (MX4 - MX6 - MX7 - MWE )

‘®P 01868 269 0900 Ext.7163

From: Dante Franco <dfranco@indelek.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Esqueda, Juan <JEsqueda@tpicomposites.com>; CGomez@tpicomposites.com
Cc: Isabel Pineda <ipineda@indelek.com>

Subject: Tpi factura vencida

CAUTION: This email originated from EXTERNAL. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Buen dia, revisando su estado de cuenta nos percatamos que una de sus facturas no se habia enviado a contra recibo el mes
de septiembre por lo que les pido si me pueden ayudar aceptando la cancelacion de la factura para poder mandar en estos
dias. La factura es la A041846 con orden de compra 40024 338.
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Note: This message and any attachments is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which itis addressed and
may contain information thatis non-public, proprietary, legally privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the original senderimmediately by telephone or
return email and destroy or delete this message along with any attachments immediately.

Note: This message and any attachments is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, legally privileged, confidential, and/or
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or return email and destroy or delete this
message along with any attachments immediately.
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